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Ottawa 25th November 1901-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 18th

Instant, enclosing an agreement between Mr.D.A.

McCorkindale and Xavier Nadjiwon,to lease to the

former the house on Lot 35,Con.3,Cape Croker Reserve

for the sum of $1.50 per month, also room in table

a span of horses,for a term of 2 years,I have to

inform you that on your advising the Department of

the date from which Mr.MoCorkindale took possession

of the house the agreement will be accepted and

entered in the Books of the Department. Under the

circumstances the agreement is considered sufficient

and no lease will be issued.

The rental should be paid to you and

forwarded to the Department together with a requisi-

tion for the amount in favour of the Locate.

Your obedient servant,

M. Z.

John Molver, Esq.
Seor etary.

Indian Agent-

Cape Croker.
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